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MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 15, 2017

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Board of Supervisors

FROM: Suzanne R. Mason
Employee Relations Director

SUBJECT: 2017-2021 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Committee of
Interns and Residents (CIR) and the City and County of San Francisco

______________________________________________________________________________

On behalf of the Honorable Mayor Edwin M. Lee, the Department of Human Resources is
pleased to forward you the attached 2017-2021 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between the Committee of Interns and Residents, SEIU (CIR) and the City and County of San
Francisco, which requires approval of the Board of Supervisors to take effect on July 1, 2017.
The current CIR MOU is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2017.

Please find attached:

 One original Final MOU with attached Ordinance

 Two copies of the Final MOU

 One original Redline MOU

 Two copies of the Original Redline MOU

Please refer these amendments to the appropriate committee at your earliest convenience.

Target Hearing Dates:

 GAO, June 7, 2017

 BOS First Hearing – June 13, 2017

 BOS Second Hearing – June 20, 2017

Copies of the MOU have been sent to the Controller’s Office and by copy hereof, I request the
costing information be submitted directly to the Board with copies to the Employee Relations
Division.

Thank you.

C: Micki Callahan, Human Resources Director
Ben Rosenfield, Controller
Melissa Whitehouse, Mayor’s Budget Director



CIR 2017 – 2021 Memorandum of Understanding

Jason Elliot, Deputy Chief of Staff
Nicole Elliot, Director, Legislative & Government Affairs
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director
Members: Government, Audit and Oversight file


